
Subject: JET FINANCIAL CONTROLS, HR BUDGETS UPDATE & Jason / JET - RE: March 2017
Invoice
From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Date: 03/04/2017, 14:41
To: "Jason Earl, JET" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
CC: RAN Billings <billings@ransquawk.com>, Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>,
Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, "aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com"
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, George Eaton-
Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Hi Jason,

Approved. But remember my approval is solely for the purposes of implemen�ng / illustra�ng suitable
governance controls aligned or enahcned to those that were supposed to have been adopted at RAN as
best I understand at least. In any event my approval is ul�mately suppor�ve and for goodwill / illustra�ve
purposes and you / we really should discuss ge�ng a suitable JET addi�onal signatory – poten�ally if you
wish to appoint another Director or perhaps a senior employee.

I would advise you should have this in place so that when I cease to support the migra�on process you
already have someone suitable in place to co-sign.

Let’s put this on the list for when we next meet but I understand you have someone poten�ally in mind so
speak then.
I have copied Albie Turner in as I am aware you intend to u�lise PJM going forward and also Aubrey
Hayward, Adam Voce, and Adam Linton – just for their transparency on the need to do this too.

If anyone has any comments on this please feel free to give me a call but I think Jason has in hand / on his
ac�on list for later this week.

I do note that you con�nue to remain prudent in your own earnings withdrawn from the company – this
sets a good example to all but assumedly if you are intending to redress at some point (none of my
business) then I will leave for you to ac�on – if you require any external views on this or other HR /
payment budgets then as ever feel free to approach myself / Aubrey / Adam as always.

Kind Regards
George

From: Jason Earl, JET [mailto:jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk]
Sent: 03 April 2017 13:37
To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Cc: RAN Billings <billings@ransquawk.com>
Subject: March 2017 Invoice

Hi,

Here's my invoice for March to approve.

Jase.
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